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Marguerite McLean
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From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.comj

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 11:50 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Tom Ballinger; Martha Brown

Subject: Supplemental Responses - Dki# 100346

Attachments: (Signed) Suppl Responses (Q12, 13 & 14) - Dkt 100346.pdf
This electronic filing is made by:

John T. Burnett

299 First Avenue North

St. Petershurg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 100346-EQ
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 4 pages.

The attached document for filing is PEF's
Supplemental Responses to Staff's

Data Request #2 in the above reference
docket.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.,

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850) 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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September 23, 2010

VIA ELECTR ING
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Petition for approval of a second negotiated purchase power contract with Hathaway

Renewable Energy, Inc. by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.; Docket No. 100346-EQ,

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please find enclosed for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”) the
Supplemental Responses to Staff's Data Request No. 2, specifically Questions 12, 13 and 14, in
the above referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please call me at (727) 820-5184 shouid

you have any gquestions.

Sincerely,

n T. Burnett

ITB/Ims

cc: Hathaway Renewable Energy



Qi2.

Please complete the table assuming the 2019 Generic 2x1 G CC listed in Exhibit JL-3 of
PEF witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 100009. Please assume the fuel forecast
used in PEF’s 2010 TYSP.

PEF Supplemental Response: in order to be fully responsive, PEF is completing this
table as requested. However, as stated earlier, the 178 MW natural gas combustion
turbine as identified in PEF’s 2010 TYSP is still valid as the next and only PEF unit
available to be avoided under Commission Rule 25-17.250(1).

An additional column for discount factor has been added for clarity because the WACC
used in Exhibit JL-3 of PEF witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 100009 {6.75%)
differs from the WACC used in the 2010 Ten-Year-Site-Plan {8.10%).

Question 12
Hathaway Contract 2
2019 CC with 2010 Standard Offer Energy Costs

PV Date 6/30/10
Discount Rate 6.75%
000 7} {8} N} {10} (11)
{7 +{8)
Avoided

Avoided | Avolded | Energy & | Avoided

Capacity Energy Capacity | Cumulative | Discount

Payments | Payments | Paymentis] Payments Factor
Unlts S S $ $
Year
2010 ] $ -18 5 - 1.000
12011 s =15 -18 $ 2 0.937
2012 5 -15 -15 -18 - 0,877
2013 § 1% s@91]5 569113 5,691 0.822
2014 1 -13 gB17{3 9617]3% 15308 0.770
2015 s $ 11,1555 11,155 1% 26,463 0.721
2016 $ $ 11,685|5 1168515 38148 0.878}
2017 4 S 125145 1251415 50,662 0.653{
2018 S 18 13983 |5 13263]8 63,915 0.563)
2019 $ 10851¢ 11931|¢ 13016|% V69 0.555
2020 S 1,89%1% 11,167 (¢ 13063 |5 89994 0.520
2021 $ 194418 11233 |¢ 13177 |5 103,171 0.487
2022 § 198015 11613 (5 13583 |35 116764 0.458]
2023 § 208615 12087 |$ 14303 |5 130,867 0.428
12024 $§ 2052718 127085 14760 | $ 145,627 0.400
2025 $ 21001$ 13204]% 15304 |5 160,931 0.378
2026 $ 213614 13442 |5 15578 |5 176,509 0,351
2027 5 218415 13,784 |5 1596815 192,477 0,320
2028 $ 2232|595 140608 162921 208760 0.308
2029 $ 2268|% 14556 % 16824 1S 2725593 0.269
2030 $ 2316|1% 14961135 17,2775 242870 0,274
12031 $ 236a]|$ 15375|$ 17,7391 S 260,600 0.263
2082 $ 2M2|3% 158441% 182565 278,865 0.237
2033 $ 2460 |35 1624615 1870615 297,571 0.222
2033 $ 2508|148 16701]S 19,2005 316,780 £.208
2035 $§ 2556|185 17,1681 S 19724 | § 336504 0.185
2036 $ 260415 17,696]% 20,300 |5 356,804 0.183
2037 $ 26645 18147 1% 20811186 377,635 0.171
12038 3 113013 7353{$ 8s4m3{$ 286,008 8.160
Total S 4290715 343,191 | 5386 098
NPV 20105 | $ 13,203 | § 129,679 | $142, 883




Qi3.

Please complete the table assuming the 2019 Generic 2x1 G CC listed in Exhibit JL-3 of
PEF witness Lyash'’s testimony in Docket No. 100009, Please assume a fuel forecast
that is 15 percent above PEF's 2010 TYSP.

PEF Supplemental Response: In order to be fully responsive, PEF is completing this
table as requested. However, as stated earlier, the 178 MW natural gas combustion
turbine as identified in PEF's 2010 TYSP is still valid as the next and only PEF unit
availabie to be avoided under Commission Rule 25-17.250(1).

An additional column for discount factor has been added for clarity because the WACC
used in Exhibit JL-3 of PEF witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 100009 {6.75%)
differs from the WACC used in the 2010 Ten-Year-Site-Plan (8.10%).

Question 13
Hathaway Contract 2
2019 CC with 15% Increase in 2610 Staridard Offer Energy Costs
PV Qate 6/30/10
Discount Rate 6.75%
$000 {7 {8} (9} {10) an
(7} +{8)
Avolded

Avoided | Avoided | Energy & | Avoided

Capacity Energy Capacity | Cumulative { Discount

Payments | Payrments | Payments | Payments Factor
Units s S 5 $
Year
2010 s «15 =18 -1 s = 1.000]
2011 g -1s - {5 -ls = 0.937]
2012 5 -1s -{5 -1s 2 0.877
2013 s {5 6545|185 6545|585 5545 0.822
2024 $ L3 1060 |35 110605 17,604 0.770
2015 $ -18 12828 % 12828 | S 30432 0.721
016 5 $ 134385 13438 | 5 43,870 0.676
2017 $ ~1% 143918 14301 |5 sE261 0.833}
2018 3 -|S 152413 1529118 73502 0.563]
2019 $ 1085|938 13721 |5 14806 |5 88,308 0.555
12020 $ 1,896|% 1284219 14738 | $ 103,046 0.620
2021 $ 19445 120185 14862 | S 117,908 0.487
2022 $ 3,980)5 133555 15335|5 133,243 0. 456
2023 $ 2016|6 13900|$ 15915 | $ 149,159 0.428
2024 $ 2052|6 146145 16666 | $ 165828 0.400;
2025 $ 2a00l$ 15385)8 17,285 | $ 183,110 0.375
2026 5 2136]|% 154581 17,594 | $ 200,704 0.351
2027 18 218416 1585216 1803615 2187401 0329
2028 $ 223215 161691 % 18401 13 237,141 0.308
2029 & 22685 36735!$ 19007 { $ 296148 0.289
12030 $ 23165 17,2051$ 19521 1S 275669 0.271
2031 $ 236415 1768115 20045 | 5 295714 0.253
2032 S 24125 1822115 20633 |5 316347 0.237
2033 § 2460 |5 18683 |35 213831 % 337,49 0.222
2084 $ 2508|3 19206 |S 21,714 | S 355,204 0.208
12035 $§ 25566 197435 227299 |3 38L503 0.10%
| 2036 $ 26045 20350 % 22,954 |5 404458 0.183
12037 $ 2664|353 20869 |3 23633|5 427991 0.171
2038 $ 1,130|§ BASEIS 9586 |5 437,577 0.160
ot $ 42,907 | $ 394,670 | $437,577
NPV 20105 | & 13,203 | § 149,133 j $162,335




Q14.

Please complete the table assuming the 2019 Generic 2x1 G CC listed In Exhibit JL-3 of
PEF witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 100009. Please assume a fuel forecast

that is 15 percent below PEF’s 2010 TYSP.

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

Questinn 14
Hathaway Contract 2
2019 CC with 15% Decrease in 2010 Standard Offer Energy Costs
PV Date 6/30/10
Discount Rate 6. 755
$000 {7} (8) (9 {10} (M
{7) +(8)
Avoided

Avoided | Avoided | Energy & | Avoided

Capacity Energy Capacity | Cumuiative | Discount

Payments | Payments | Payments | Payments Factor
Units S 1 ] $
Year
2010 s =18 -15 -1 - 1.000
2011 $ B H -3 = 0.937
2002 3 - 1§ -18 -13 - 0.6877
2013 3 -6 483715 4837)|5 4837 0.622
2014 $ -|$ 817435 8174(S 12012 0,770
2015 $ 15 9482 |3 048215 22494 0.721
2016 $ -1$ 893218 9932 32,426 0.878
2017 $ -]1$% 106375 10637 |6 43063 0.633]
2018 5 -1$ 1226515 11,265 |5 54,328 0.503
2019 5 1085)% 10314118 11226|5 65554 0.585
2020 $ 189616 9492|S 11388|S 76542 .520)
2021 $ 194485 9548|595 114923 88434 0.487
2022 $ 1,980]|% 987i|5% 1185115 100285 0.456
2023 $ 2016195 10274 |S 1229018 112,575 0.424
2024 $ 205215 1080215 1285418 125429 0.400
2025 $ 230015 1322315 13323|35 138752 0.375
2026 S 2336§9% 1142613 13562 |5 152314 0.351
2027 $ 218408 1,716 (5 13900| 5 166,214 0.329]
2028 $ 2232018 1195118 14,183 | § 180,347 £.308/
2029 3 2268 |38 12373 [% 14642 )5 195038 0.268
2030 $ 23165 12717 |$ 15033 1S 210071 0.271
2031 $ 2368|% 13.060]% 154335 225504 0.253
2032 3 2412 13,467 15879 | § 241,383 0,237
2033 $ 2460 5 13,808 )3 16268 257,652 0.222
2034 $ 2508|% 143196|% 16704 | $ 274,356 0.208
12035 $ 2556 S 14593 1S 17,149 | § 291,505 0.195|
2036 $ 26045 15042 ¢ 1764615 309,150 0.183
| 2037 $ 266415 154251 % 18089{5 327239 0.171
2038 $ 113078 6250|$ 738015 334619 0. 160
Total $ 42,907 | $ 291,712 | $334 639
NPV 20105 | S 13,203 | 5 110,228 | $123,431




